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Thanks Giles, 

Alex Lewis 
Tuesday, 12 March 2013 5:17PM 
Giles Tranter 
Shawn O'Brien 
RE: Darren Churchill called [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Shawn - I called Mr Churchill back just now. 

Other than telling me they'll be putting documents in sometime tonight or tomorrow morning, I'm not really sure 
what else he wanted. Will talk to you more about it in the morning. 

Cheers, 

A lex 

Alex Lewis I Project Officer 
Funding & Disclosure Section 1 Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4635 I F: (02) 6293 7655 

C)AEC 
ALIStr;:,lian Elcetor;:,l Commiss•lon 

• 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From: Giles Tranter 
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2013 5:00 PM 
To: Alex Lewis 
Cc: Shawn O'Brien 

Make sure you ' re enrolled to vote. 
Visit www.aec.gov_au 

Subject: Darren Churchill called [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Alex, 

ELEfiiOI 

Darren called to check if we had received Charlie Bell's submission and also said he and Roger Howe would 
be submitting something this evening or in the morning. 
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I didn't give him any commitments about decisions needing to be made by delegate's or the like, I just said that 
you would need to first consider Charlie's submission, John Davey's submission and any other submission we 
got from Darren/Roger shortly. 

He asked if you could call him back when you get a chance, though I mentioned that might not be until 
tomorrow. 

Cheers, 

Giles Tranter 1 Project Officer 
Funding & Disclosure Section I Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4552 

C)AEC 
Austr~lian Electoral Com miss jon 
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For-Official-Use-Only 

Make sure you' re enrolled to vote. 
Visit www.aec.gov.au 
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